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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Herrera-Murillo, Cindy O <CHerreraMurillo@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:56 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Amend CTB 737
Attachments: Rustler Bluff 33 34 surface commingle application final 07222015.docx; Admin App RB 33  34.pdf; 

C107-B RB 33  34.pdf; Rustler Bluff 33_34 SSD.pdf

Mike, 
Per our discussion. Please amend per Jim Hughes/BLM . 
Thanks, 
 
 

 
 
Cindy Herrera-Murillo 
Permitting Specialist SE NM 
1616 W. Bender Blvd 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
575‐263‐0431 
Cherreramurillo@chevron.com 

 
 

From: Herrera‐Murillo, Cindy O  
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 1:23 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD (Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us) <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Amend CTB 737 
 

Mike, 
Please find attached surface commingle application to amend CTB 737 for the Rustler 
Bluff 33 24 29 Fed #1H and Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Fed #2H. This amendment is to 
include off lease measurement. BLM is requesting for us to amend since it is not clear 
that off lease measurement is not clear in existing CTB 737 order. 
Please call with any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 

 
 
Cindy Herrera-Murillo 
Permitting Specialist SE NM 
1616 W. Bender Blvd 
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APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLING AT A COMMON CENTRAL TANK BATTERY 
Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 Fed #1H and Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Fed #2H 

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
 

 

APPLICATION FOR, COMMINGLING and MEASUREMENT AT A COMMON CENTRAL 
TANK BATTERY 

 
Proposal for Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 Fed #1H and Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Fed #2H: 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. is requesting approval for the Commingling, and 
Off lease sales of gas and oil: 

 
Federal Lease NMNM118713 Oil Gas 

 

Well Name Location API # Pool 96217 BOPD   Gravity MCFPD BTU 
Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 
Fed #1H 

Sec4, NWNE 
T25SR29E 

3001542670 Willow Lake; 
Bone Spring 

210 45.6 495 1283 

 

Federal Lease NMNM118714 
Well Name Location 

 
API # 

 
Pool 96217 

Oil 
BOPD   Gravity 

Gas 
MCFPD BTU 

Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Sec3, NWNE 
Fed #2H T25SR29E 

3001542671 Willow Lake; 
Bone Spring 

344 45.6 1449 1283 

 
 

The BLM's interest in these leases is the same. Lease NMNM118713 royalty rate is 12.5%, and Lease 
NMNM118714 royalty rate is 12.5 %, 

 
Oil & Gas metering: 
The central tank battery will be located at the Rustler Bluff 34 Federal NENE Section 3 T25S, R29E. There are 
three oil tanks at the central tank battery that the wells will utilize and oil will be sold through the central delivery 
point (CDP) Lease Automated Custody Transfer unit (S/N P656652261), which is located in the NENE, Sect 8 
T25S, R30E. For gas they will have a common gas sales meter DCP Midstream meter (S/N 150015112), which is 
located at facility in the NENE, Sec. 3 T25S, R29E. Oil, gas and water volumes from each well producing to this 
battery will be determined by using three-phase metering separators at the facility fitted with Micro Motion Coriolis 
meter on the oil outlets and orifice meter with Total Flow Computers on the gas outlets. 

 
Oil will be allocated to Federal lease NMNM118713 and Federal lease NMNM118714 on a daily basis, and each 
area’s share of the central tank battery’s total production will be calculated based on the results of the continuous 
oil measurement downstream of each metering separator. This ratio will be applied to the total oil production 
metered by the Lease Automated Custody Transfer unit (S/N  P656652261) meter located at the XTO 3rd Party 
Transfer point at Poker Lake Unit CVX JV PC #007H. 

 
Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 Fed #1H oil allocation meter at the Rustler Bluff 34 central tank battery three-phase test 
separator consists of a Micro Motion Coriolis meter (S/N 14472953). 

 
Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Fed #2H oil allocation meter at the Rustler Bluff 34 central tank battery three-phase test 
separator consists of a Micro Motion Coriolis meter (S/N 14472958). 

 
Gas production will be allocated to each well based on continuous measurement of each well at the three-phase test 
separators less the measured gas injected into each well for gas lift. Flash gas will be measured utilizing a V-Cone 
meter fitted with EFM flow computer installed downstream of the Vapor Recovery Unit (VRU) discharge (S/N 
144365) and each well’s share of flash gas will be allocated based on total oil metered in continuous well tests. 
These ratios will be applied to the total gas production metered by the DCP Midstream Sales meter (S/N 
150015112), less the total buyback gas utilized for gas lift metered by the DCP Midstream buyback meter (*S/N). 

 
Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 Fed #1H gas allocation meter at the Rustler Bluff 34 central tank battery three-phase test 
separator consists of a Total Flow EFM (S/N 150030663). 
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Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 Fed #1H and Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Fed #2H 

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
 

 

Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 Fed #1H gas lift meter at well location will consists of an orifice meter with Total Flow EFM 
(*S/N). 

 
Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Fed #2H gas allocation meter at the Rustler Bluff 34 central tank battery three-phase test 
separator consists of a Total Flow EFM (S/N 150029252). 

 
Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Fed #2H gas lift meter at well location will consist of an orifice meter with Total Flow EFM 
(*S/N). 

 
All metering serial numbers (*S/N) will be provided prior to production from these wells. 

 
These meters will be calibrated on a regular basis per API, NMOCD and BLM specifications. The BLM and 
NMOCD will be notified of any future changes in the facilities. 

 
Process and Flow Descriptions: 
The flow of production is shown in detail on the enclosed facility diagram and map which shows the lease 
boundaries, location of wells, flow lines, facility, and gas sales meter. The commingling of this production is the 
most effective means to manage surface disturbing activities and will not result in reduced royalty or improper 
measurement of production. The proposed commingle will reduce footprint, reduce traffic and lower overall 
emissions. 

 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. understands the requested approval will not constitute the granting of any right-of-way or 
construction rights not granted by the lease instrument. 

 
Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 Fed #1H and Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 Fed #2H will require off lease measurement, storage and 
sales of oil and gas. 

 
Working and royalty interest owners have been notified of this proposal via certified mail (see attached). 

 
 

Printed Name:  Thomas Fuller 
Title: Facilities Engineer 
Date: 03/02/2018
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Federal 
Lease 
NMNM 
# 

Royalty 
Rate 

Well Name BOPD Oil 
Gravity 
(@60 
deg) 

Value/bbl MCFPD DRY 
BTU 

Value/mcf 

118713 12.5% Rustler Bluff 
33 24 29 Fed 
#1H 

210 45.6 $46.48* 496 1092 $2.71* 

118714 12.5% Rustler Bluff 
34 24 29 Fed 
#2H 

344 45.6 $46.48* 1449.1 1328 $2.71* 

 
Federal 
Lease 
NMNM 
# 

Economic 
combined 
production 

Well Name BOPD Oil 
Gravity 
(@60 
deg) 

Value/bbl MCFPD DRY 
BTU 

Value/mcf 

118713 
118714 

 Rustler Bluff 
33 24 29 Fed 
#1H 
/ 
Rustler Bluff 
34 24 29 Fed 
#2H 

554 45.6 $46.48* 1945 1268 $2.71* 

 

*Actuals vary based on market value* 
All Bone Spring oil production in the area is sweet. The oil is deemed as sweet and sold at a flat rate of 40 
API gravity. Therefore, regardless of the API values of the individual wells the common stream will be sold 
as if it was sweet and 40 API gravity. These wells are in the same formation and therefore the BTU’s are 
similar. 

 
Printed Name: Hallie Byth 
Title: Reservoir Engineer 
Date: 03/05/2018 
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Serial Register page form LR2000 is attached on the following pages: 
 

Federal Lease Lease Description WI/NRI Lease Royalty Interest 
NMNM118713 Rustler Bluff 33 24 29 

Fed #1H 
100%/87.5% Federal 12.5% 

NMNM118714 Rustler Bluff 34 24 29 
Fed #2H 

100%/87.5% Federal 12.5% 
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Rustler Bluff 33/34 CTB

Rustler Bluff 33-24-29 Fed #001H API #: 30-015-42670

Rustler Bluff 34-24-29 Fed #002H API #: 30-015-42671

Site Facility Diagram

NENE S3T25S R29E

Eddy County, New Mexico

March 2018

Created by: FUTH

CHEVRON U.S.A. Inc.

Valve Key:

V1: Normally Open

V2: Normally Closed

V3: Sealed closed at all times

V4: Sealed closed during production, 

open during sales

Composition Key:

  Oil/Water/Gas

  Oil/Water

  Oil

  Water

  Gas
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Metering 

Separator

Heater 

Treater

Type: LACT
Meter #: 1328E10070

Type: Orifice Electronic Flow Meter
Meter #: 150015112
NENE, Sec. 3 T25S, R29E

Rustler Bluff 33-24-29 
Fed #1H
Sec 4, T25S,R29E

225' FNL &1980' FEL

Rustler Bluff 34-24-29 
Fed #2H
Sec 3, T25S, R29E

276' FNL & 2205' FEL

Third Party  offsite LACT - XTO
Type: LACT
Meter #: P656652261
NENE SEC8 T25S R30E

Truck 

Haul

Truck 

Haul

Truck 

Haul

Sales

Type: V-Cone Electronic Flow Meter
Meter #: 144365

Type: Orifice W/EFM
Meter #: 150029252

Type: Orifice W/EFM
Meter #: 150030663

Type: Coriolis
Meter #: 14472958

Type: Coriolis
Meter #: 14472953

Third Party SWD
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V2 V2

Location of Site Security Diagram

Midland Chevron Office

6301 Deauville Blvd

Midland, TX 79706

Recirculation 

Pump
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